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5. The University of Evansville waited until students were on summer break in May 2019 to announce the pending sale
it seems so that current students would have no chance of even knowing about the sale. A large number of UE students
live out of state during the summer and didn’t hear about the sale or their opportunity to comment to the FCC. W

6. Incomplete paperwork on the FCC application it seems. Including the section with effected parties and adverse
findings NOT attached.

I respect and love my alma mater University of Evansville, but it seems their current University leadership has
mishandled both the situation and potentially the license sale we believe that FCC rules may have been broken given the
above.

We respectfully ask you to investigate and look into these further. I know there have been many other letters sent to
your office as well.

Thank you for your attention and please call me on 310-598-1550 or email stomfischer@gmail.com if you have any
questions. My postal address is below as well.

Sincerely,

S. Tom Fischer
9844 Crestview Place
Newburgh IN 4760
USA

From: McDonald, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 5:03:16 PM
To: Brandvold, Bailey; Bragin, Paul; Jon B. Klotz; Barnett, Zach; Mattingly, Paul; Sorrell, Christina; Banks, Karyn; Wilhite,
Mason; McBride, Joey
Cc: McDonald, Kim; Bailey, Phillip
Subject: WUEV and on-air announcements

Dear WUEV staff,

I hope your semester is off to a good start. I appreciate the time you spend at the station sharing the
music.

You may have heard rumors about a potential sale of WUEV. Please know that you should not
discuss this on-air in any manner. No “as long as we are on the air” or anything related to a potential
sale.
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Please remember that WUEV is a platform for music and is not to be a platform for your personal
views. I also ask that you not invite alumni or community members to share their views on air either.
Producers, please make certain to share this with any DJs not listed.

Kim

Kim McDonald

Director of Content Delivery

General Manager, WUEV

812-488-2683

km117@evansville.edu
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